Linda Williams

To: Kathleen Arant
Subject: RE: 000405-TP et

Ok, will change per this e-mail. Thanks Kathleen.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kathleen Arant

Sent: Monday, May 01, 2000 12:23 PM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: 000405-TP

Good afternocon Ms, Linda!

I wanted to let you know, and I know its short notice, I apologize, that
the docket title for 000405-TP needs to be revised to read "Petition by
Sprint-Florida , Incorporated for approval of interconnection,
unbundling, and resale agreement with Rhythms Links, Inc." It currently
does not include unbundling.

Thank you so much!!

Kathleen T. Arant

Research Assistant

Division of Telecommunications
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Phone - (850) 413-6552

Fax - (B50) 413-6553
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April 6, 2000

Susan S. Masterton, Attorney
Sprint-Florida, Incorporated

Post Office Box 2214

Tallahassee, Florida 32318-2214

Re: Docket No. 000405-TP
Dear Ms. Masterton:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition by Sprint-Florida, Incorporated for
approval of interconnection and resale agreement with Rhythms Links Inc., which was
filed in this office on April 4, 2000 and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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